



**RANDY CHRISTENSEN**

---

**FIELD SUPERINTENDENT**

As Field Superintendent, Randy is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. Randy's 30 years of construction experience provides each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget and schedule control.

Randy began his career here at Timco, and has been with us since 1974. Randy has recently completed an addition and remodel project at Allina Unity Hospital and a new cancer treatment facility in Maplewood. To date, he has been responsible for over \$70 million of medical construction.

EDUCATION

Vocational seminars in supervision and safety operations

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction	
Senior Superintendent	1994-Present
Field Superintendent	1987-1994
Foreman	1984-1987
Journeyman Carpenter	1979-1984
Apprentice Carpenter	1974-1979

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS

Midtown Medical Building and Parking Ramp  
Columbia Park Medical Group-Brooklyn Park  
Associated Eye Care - Stillwater  
Mercy Medical Building-Elk River  
Buffalo Family & Specialty Care Center  
West Health Campus  
Oncologic Consultants - Abbott Northwestern Hospital  
Neurosurgical Associates - Abbott Northwestern Hospital  
Lakeland Dialysis - Coon Rapids  
Mork Women's Clinic  
Lakeland Dialysis - Golden Valley  
Mercy/Unity OI Projects  
Mercy Hospital ICU/CU  
Unity Hospital CT  
Noran Clinic Diagnostic MRI/CT  
Cath Lab/Nuclear Medicine - Allina Health Systems/Unity Hospital  
Mercy Hospital LDRP Projects  
Maplewood Cancer Center  
Minnesota Gastroenterology  
Woodwinds Campus